" FILED 3/9/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01318-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 9, 2020

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kerri Johnson, Engineering Specialist [, Division of Engineering /1/‘/ W
RE: Docket No. 20190170-WS - Application for transfer of facilities and Certificate

Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County from Royal Utility Company to Royal
Waterworks, Inc.

Please file the attached email from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
“Information Request,” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
Kl/p

Attachment



From: Thomas, Deirdre R

To: Kerri Johnson; Kerri Johnson Cc:
Garcia, Leandro; Shakar, Jamie

Subject: FW: PSC Request for PWS ID: 4061517

Date: Thursday, March 05, 2020 12:20:52 PM

Good Afternoon Ms. Johnson-

We apologize for the delay. The SED office staff has thoroughly reviewed
their complaint log and documents, and did not locate any records of
complaints concerning Royal Waterworks, Inc, FDA Royal Utility Company.
The new owner officially made a request to change the name of the utility as
of July 3, 2019.

If you have any additional questions or requests, please let us know.

Thank you,

' Deirdre R. Thomas
' Environmental Consultant
Source & Drinking Water Program
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
' Bob Martinez Center, Office 568F
- 2600 Blairstone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Deirdre.R.Thomas@floridadep.gov
(850) 245-8657

From: Thomas, Deirdre R

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Kennedy, Greg A. <Greg.A.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Labbe, Jocelyn
<Jocelyn.Labbe@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Shakar, Jamie <Jamie.Shakar@floridadep.gov>; Garcia, Leandro
<Leandro.Garcia@FloridaDEP.gov>; KEJOHNSO@psc.state.fl.us; Kerri.Johnson@ psc.state.fl.us
Subject: FW: PSC Request for PWS ID: 4061517

Good Morning Greg and Jocelyn-

We received the following email below from the Public Service Commission.
Please see the requested information regarding any complaint history for
Royal Utility Company (PWS 4061517) from 2014 to present, and please copy



everyone on this email on the response to Ms. Kerri Johnson at PSC.
[f you have any questions, please let us know.

Thank you,
Dee Dee

Deirdre R. Thomas
- Environmental Consultant
Source & Drinking Water Program
- Florida Department of Environmental Protection
' Bob Martinez Center, Office 568F
2600 Blairstone Road
' Tallahassee, FL 32399
Deirdre.R.Thomas@floridadep.gov
1 (850) 245-8657

From: Kerri Johnson <KEJOHNSO@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Thomas, Deirdre R <Deirdre.R.Thomas@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN @ psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: PWS ID: 4061517

Good morning Deidre,

PSC staff is processing a case for the transfer of facilities and Certificate Nos. 259-W and 199-S in
Broward County from Royal Utility Company to Royal Waterworks, Inc. (PWS ID: 4061517).
Have there been any complaints received by DEP for the period of January 2014 through present?
If so, would it be possible to get the complaint files or a summary of the complaints? Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kerri Johnson
Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836
Kerri.Johnson(@psc.state.fl.us

a





